

# **FARIZ EYVAZLI**

I was excited to see your job vacancy and I hope to be invited for an interview. A self-starter and quick learner. Versatile skill set with experience in customer service, journalism and SMM sector. Received multiple awards for excellence in social activites.

+994 77 594 7179  $\bigcirc$ Farizgogh@gmail.com Khazar, Bina  $(\mathbf{2})$ Baku, Azerbaijan

#### **Experience**

"Xeber24" Information Agency March, 2019 - October, 2019

> ASAN 4 April, 2015 - July, 2015

#### Education

**Baku Slavic University** 2014 - 2018

Secondary School, 149 2003 - 2014

# **Other Info**

## Editor & Social Media Manager

Writing articles, newsletter preparation and posting on the site & managing social media accounts

### Volunteer

II Degree Certificate

### **Bachelor**

International Relations & Regional Study (Turkey)

## Skills

MS Word - good MS PowerPoint - good MS Excel - medium MS Movie Maker - good Adobe Premier Pro - medium

Interest **INTELLECTUAL & DEBATE GAMES** 

### Languages

Azerbaijani - native Turkish - qualifying language **English - intermediate** 

### Awards

Awards for participation in intellectual and debate games



